

Detroit Oakland Chapter
Barbershop Harmony Society
June 6, 2016
(Special Meeting)

Board Attendees: George Burkett, Dave Montera, Keith Opal, John Paul.
Mike Schulte

Absent: Gary Carpenter, Craig Roney, P. Schiewe, Terry Webner

The meeting was convened at 9:10 PM by immediate past president Dave Montera

Jug Fund Disbursement:

The purpose of the meeting was to approve the disbursement of Jug Fund money to the quartets representing the Pioneer District at the next convention.

G. Burkett moved and J. Paul seconded that from the \$2100.00 collected for the jug fund that we donate \$800.00 to the senior quartet, yet to be named, \$800.00 to Upper Deck, and \$500.00 to the college quartet, Frontier. We also approved \$700.00 from DOC, \$500.00 to the Grand Rapids Chapter, \$100.00 to Upper Deck, and \$100.00 to Frontier. The purpose of these donations is to help pay for the all events tickets at the convention. Motion carried.

G. Burkett moved and J. Paul seconded adjournment at 9:20 PM. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted: Craig Roney, Secretary (Meeting notes taken by G. Burkett in C. Roney's absence.)